
MINUTES OF REVIEW MEETING 

Date: 23rd Aug 2016 
 
Venue: Conferance Room (HO, Sion) 
 
Participants: 
 
MPCB: AS(T), RO(HQ), FO. 
 
PMC: Vinayak Muchandi, Bhalchandra Patil (QVCS) 
 
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS WERE PRESENT:  
1. Enviro Policy Reseach India Pvt Ltd. 
2. All India Institute of Local Self Government. 
3. Ernst and Young LLP 
 
Agenda: Pre-bid meeting 
 

 
Minutes: 
As per the advertisement in daily newspapers “Indian Express and Lok 
Satta” on 25/07/2016 and 06/08/2016, pre-bid meeting was conducted on 
23/08/2016 and queries of the prospective bidders were answered and the 
same mentioned below. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Invitation for Expression of Interest for short-listing of Service Providers for Inventorisation of 

E-Waste in state of Maharashtra 

Queries and responses during pre-bid meeting on 23/08/2016 

Sr.NO. 
RFP 

Clause No. 
Query MPCB Response 

    

1 6.4.2 
Is the EOI processing fee non-refundable? 

Can the same be reduces to Rs.10000.00? 

The EOI processing fees are mandatory 

for every bidder. The fees will be returned 

to the non-short listed bidders. After 

completions of evaluation process. The 

fees for the short-listed bidders will be 

retained towards partial/full amount of the 

EMD during the RFP stage.                                                       

The EOI processing fees of Rs.50,000.00 

remains unchanged. 

2 7.1.(1) 

Can the bidder be eligible if registered 

under societies Act.1860? Can the 

consortium be allowed? 

Organizations registered under societies 

Act.1860 (applicable fot NGOs/Trusts) 

will be considered to have possessed 

minimum eligibility for the bidding, 

provided they fulfill all other requirements 

of clause 7.1.                                  

Consortiums are not allowed. 

3 7.1.1 

Can the experience in other areas (Solid 

waste management) be considered for 

fulfillment of minimum eligibility? 

Any experience in Scientific and 

Technical inventorisation services for the 

minimum period mentioned will 

considered towards fulfillment of the 

criteria. 

4 7.4.1 Can the marking system be changed? No 

5 
Exhibit 

2,3,4,5 

Some of the information may be classified 

and hence may be furnished in different 

format than prescribed in the EOI. Will this 

be accepted? 

As long as the information is complete 

and sufficient for evaluation without need 

for interpretations, the same will be 

accepted. 

 


